MEMORANDUM

To: Van Barton

From: David Brooks

Date: May 14, 2002

Re: Case No. 12811; MEW Enterprise

Attached are copies of BLM Sundry notices reporting the plugging of a number of MEW
wells that are involved in the captioned case.

Based on my tally of the reports I have received from you, MEW is not in compliance as
to all wells, as evidenced by these notices.
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0 pater |05/B/2002
Re:  Sundry Notices & Reports"on o '

cc:

Wells (form 3160-5)

Burgent X For Review . [ Please Comment - COPlease Roply O Please Recycle

Comlﬁents:

David,

The Dals B Federal is the lastone that needed to be phigged and abandoned.

- Thank you,
Russell Whited
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N MEW Enterprise
300 S. Kentucky-Roswell, NM 88203
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To:  David Brooks _ From: R?ssell Whited

QCD MEW Enterprise
fwo  (505)476-3462 " Pages: L'sj (thirteen) including fax cover
Phone: | Date:  09/6/2002 o
Re: . Sundry Notices & Reportson ~  ¢c:

Wells (form 3160-5) | |

Clurgent - X For Review [1 Please Comment CPlease Reply O Ptease Recycle
o
, !
Comments: ‘
David, ’
My witness was Stan Mayo from the BLM. The status of wells are plugged and abandoned.

Russell Whited |
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